Abdul Rehman

Subject: FW: Boughtout - Ahmedabad 4 outlets
Attachments: AHMDABAAD BOQ PRICE -IDLI .CO -DHABA TFS.xlIsx

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

B | & +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Vinod Kumar Yadav <vinod@mukundafoods.com>
Sent: 03 April 2024 10:45
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Shubham Gupta <Shubhamgupta@mukundafoods.com>; Prabhjot Singh Duggal <Prabhjot@mukundafoods.com>
Subject: Re: Boughtout - Ahmedabad 4 outlets

Hi Abdul,

PFA - Bought out items
| am sharing the price of some items, the price of some items is not available with me yet, by tomorrow | will share the price of the remaining items as well

You can discuss with me about product prices, we will try to reach your target price.

Vinod Yadav

Territory Manager

MUKUNDA FOODS
L

Sales | Mukunda Foods

E. +91 8779740237

uvinod@mukundafoods.com

ﬂwww.mukundafoods.com

103, Garnet Palladium, Malad East, Mumbai, Maharashtra
400097

From: Vinod Kumar Yadav <vinod@mukundafoods.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 2:27 PM

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
1

Sales | Mukunda Foods

[ +o1 8779740237
uvinod@mukundafoods.com

uwww.mukundafoods.com

103, Garnet Palladium, Malad East, Mumbai, Maharashtra
400097

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 2:35 PM

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
Subject: Boughtout - Ahmedabad 4 outlets

You don't often get email from abdul.rehman@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important

Dear Partners,

We are coming up with 4 outlets in Ahmedabad Airport. Request you to kindly share the quote latest by tomorrow EOD as we need to close the same on priority.

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| & +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



